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.. Champagne, Rick

%

From: Our Family [pjdykman@chorus.net]

Sent: : Monday, December 20, 2004 9:48 AM

To: : Kreye, Joseph; Champagne, Rick; Dykman, Peter
Subject: FW: Phone Message from Marlin (any takers for these?)

Marlin has an assembly resolution removing the prohibition against offering
resolutions telling the federal government what to do. That one is fine.

Now he wants a series of assembly resolutions leaving that in the rules but

with an exception, (nine separate resolutions, each providing one exception)
1. exception for military base closing that impact the state of Wisconsin or
it residents or economy.

2. exception for outsourcing of American or Wis jobs to foreign countries.

3. importation of prescription drugs from Canada.
4. pay equity for women

5. prohibiting congressionalbleaders under indictment from continuing to
serve as leaders.

6. determine why national guard members in Iraqg are dying at a faster rate
than regular army ’

7. treatment of American soldiers in Iraq who have been charged with theft
for using metal from broken equipment to reinforce our vehicles (Cong.
Green; Alabama Nat Guard also)

8. Sec of defense using machine to sign letters notifying relatives of
killed soldiers of their death.

9.. US government buying American products and encouraged to do more

Here is a separate resolution: If travel by legislators to any meeting of a
national organization funded primarily by taxpayers is prohibited by
assembly, then all travel to ALEC and any other organization funded
primarily by special interests is also prohibited.

~~~~~ Original Message--—---

From: Dykman, Peter [mailto:Peter.Dykman@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 9:21 AM

To: pjdykman@chorus.net

Subject: FW: Phone Message

> From: Emery, Lynn
> Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 9:20:38 AM
> To: Dykman, Peter

> Subject: Phone Message

> Auto forwarded by a Rule

>

Please call Rep. Schneider when you get in. He has some amendment reguests
for vyou.

Lynn Emery

Program Assistant
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2005 A Y RESOLUTION

Relating to: the prohibition against memorializing the federal government.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, in the assembly rules, there exists a prohibition against the offering
of any assembly joint resolution or resolutjon memorializing Congress or any branch
or officer of the federal government, a prohibition against the assembly receiving a
senate joint resolution,memorializing Congress or any branch or officer of the federal
government, and a requirement that each such senate joint resolution must be
transmitted back to the senate immediately after the message referring to the senate
joint resolution is read. This resolution exempts from these rules any joint resolution
or resolution that memorializes Congress or any branch or officer of the federal

government to prohibit the outsourcing of jobs{to other nations]that are currently
held by residents of this state or citizens of the United State -

Resolved by the assembly, That:

/
SECTION 1. Assembly rule 32 (1) (a) is amended to read:

AsSEMBLY RULE 32 (1) (a) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph,
messages from the senate or from the governor may be received and read, and any
proposal referenced in the messages that is a senate proposal initially received for
consideration of the assembly shall be referred and any other proposals referenced

in the messages shall be taken up immediately unless referred by the presiding
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SEcTION 1

officer to a standing committee or to the calendar. Any messages from the senate

referring to a senate joint resolution memorializing Congress or any branch or officer

of the federal government that is received for consideration of the assembly may be ike
read but the senate joint resolution may not be received for consideration, unless the

(D=~ -

senate joint resolution memorializes Congress or any branch or officer of the federal

government to prohibit the outsourcing of jobs o other nations/ that are currently

held by residents of this state or citizens of the united States) @Aﬂ senate joint
S %‘9—&}‘2

resolution that does not memorialize Congress or any branch or officer of the federal
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osovernment to prohibit the outsourcing of jobs{to other nationsithat are currently

held by residents of this state or citizens of the United E‘>1:ate¥f shall be transmitted

N
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11 to the senate immediately after the message is read;

SECTION 2. Assembly rule 39 (ly’is amended to read:

ASSEMBLY RULE 39 (1) Except as otherwise provided in joint rule 83 (2) and this
subsection, any member or standing committee may introduce or offer proposals in
the assembly on any day of the biennial legislative session. No member or standing
committee may offer any assembly joint resolution or resolution memorializing

Congress or any branch or officer of the federal government, unless the assembly

joint resolution or resolution memorializes Congress or any branch or officer of the

federal sovernment to prohibit the outsourcing of jobs ito other nations that are

currentlv held by residents of this state or citizens of the United States{}

21 (END)
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From: Schneider, Marlin
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 2:23 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1316/1 Topic: Memoralizing Congress relating to outsourcing

Wisconsin or American jobs

It has been requested by <Schneider, Marlin> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1316/1 Topic: Memoralizing Congress relating to outsourcing Wisconsin or
American jobs




